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Replies from the Teaching Staff to the final
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replies,




February 10, 1952,

Deay Gir,

Apart from many suggestions we may heve recoived

from you to dete coneerning hours for ¢ourses in your Bepartment,

heve you any recommendstions to meke for s future time-table?

if you regerd the existing time~teble setisfectory
from every point of view for all years in your Depertment will
you please indicete?

An serly reply is desirved,

Tours sincerely,

Velle ial'tc'h\-ﬂr
for ‘rineipal’s Lpeeisl Time Table Consdttee,
tlologienl Building,
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This course does not concern this Specisal




Mr@ill University

FACULTY OF ARTS
MEMORANDUM







MCGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL

FACULTY OF ARTS AND SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

o

We He Hatcher,
rlogical Building,
Gill University.

: &
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Dear Dr. Hatcher,
hink our time table arrangements
an obtain at the present

ch would not

am inclined

for your interest and

very truly

o >N N -
/Y& Eeon—

Head of the Department
of Sociologye.

CAD.HJIL







MCGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL

FACULTY OF ARTS AND SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF ROMANCE LANGUAGES

e g ! T
nauveher

L

for their students
taugnt at eleven, B0t as we already hax /( hree

S tionc - hnt  +4m - ) A P .
section & that time 4 aon . % Think ) e @ s
T & g i e’ your
{J_L ans . 4 ! ‘







MCGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL
THE MACDONALD PHYSICS LABORATORY

February 18th.

DI‘- "’VOHO Hatcher,
McGill University,
Montreal .

Dear Dr. Hatcher,
Time-table

L) OQur mresent time-table existing
this session is, on the whole, satisfactory except
that Commerce has bad hours - in the afternoon, two

days running.\\.

We have no suggestion to offer, for

lack of time and space. 4

(2) Your new sugeestions,so far,seem
practicable both in lecture room and laboratory.

(3) With reference to honour courses and
graduate courses our present scheme is satisfactory.
As to schemes for the future we may run into great
difficulties in adjusting professors, students and
lecture rooms. We have always managed to get past
these difficulties before, and we hope to be able to
do so in the future.

Yours sincerely,

A. S, Bve,
Director,
Department of Physiecs.







MCGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

FACULTY OF ARTS
DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

- o+ s e | 2
present schedule is
excepting
- ()

Professor forteous., In lieun

in Monday-iied-Fridsy 1) a

the afternoons, T
this year one has been found.

I therwi

request particular

Porteous and myself.
our work so grouped at we can get days
our own and n be at the merey of our routine

nd consideration is that our"general coursesg” 1,2,3,and

4 be given in morning hours becouse they are +t avallable to the greate

-

er numbe £ our undergraduates,some of 1 Yy students at present havi
ork f the afternoon,necessary for their livelihood,
Any further information you desire T shall be very pleased
\,because I am not anxious to discover some change laid down
gw" which will bind us to something we do not went, Your re-

was meant to forestall that and I am gratery

P - R
WI'sS Ial

ithfully,
o tentR_




FACULTY OF ARTS
DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

-

1cement of

.IJ. lu

Schedule,the existe

in the Announcement ar

printed by

accident

McCGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

a discrepanecy bets

19

in the

ake for

/feen the

Cialendar and the

The hours stated

in the Schedule it

hour,
more to your
t take comfort

that THime







McCGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

FACULTY OF ARTS

DEPARTMENT OF GERMANIC LANGUAGES

Feb.: 12th. 1894

Professor W. H. Hatcher,
Biologicel Building,
McGill University.

Dear Professor Hatcher,

Bn answer to your enguiry of
Feb. 10th. I have pleasure in informing
you that we have rezlly no fault io find
with the existing time-¥able so far as
the Department of Yermenics 1is concerned,
though as I have pointed sut to y:u in
one of sur conversations we should not
altogether sorry if one of the two sec:
yeaer subjects, Psychology &nd Political
Economy, which clashp-with our second year
German, 5A and 5B respectively, could

conveniently be assigned anolher place

in the timetable o1 the Feculiy.

Yours trul:




COMMENT .

It is easier to change Psychology 1 than to

change German 5, This is covered in "Recommendations".

There is a very real clash of options here indicated.




